
1

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Markus Niebanck [markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:53 PM
To: lgriffin@oaklandnet.com
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 645 Fourth Street, Oakland
Attachments: 645 Fourth Street Agency Review Request 3-4-09.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Mr. Griffin: 
  
Attached please find a copy of the request for agency review I believe we spoke about several weeks ago.  This 
transmittal contains the original tank closure report as an attachment and a presumptive description of a technical study 
that may be required (in the event you find the site not immediately warranting closure). 
  
If your review finds the file closure-ready, please let me know.  If you find that additional study is warranted, could you let 
the ACEH know by the customary channel? 
  
My thanks. 
  
Markus 
 
Markus B. Niebanck, P. G. 
Principal 
  
Amicus - Strategic Environmental Consulting 
580 Second Street 
Suite 260 
Oakland, CA  94609 
  
510.693.1241 (c) 
510.839.4000 xt 234 (l) 
510.465.4472 (f) 
  
markus@amicusenv.com 
  
www.amicusenv.com 
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Markus Niebanck [markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:44 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Plans & Checking on 4th Street Property - Jefferson?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

No.  I had mis-named it in the earlier email.  It's near Jefferson and the owner refers to it as Jefferson and in some of my 
old notes my brain writes 645 Jefferson. 
  
It's 645 Fourth. 
  
I'll send Leroy another copy. 
  
Thanks for checking! 
  
Markus 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health  
To: Markus Niebanck  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:10 PM 
Subject: RE: Plans & Checking on 4th Street Property - Jefferson? 
 
Happy Easter past. This week or next week from Wed on works for me. Let me know when you are free. 
 
RE: site, I have not received anything from Leroy.  & it was 645 Jefferson right? 
 
Donna L. Drogos, PE 
LOP Program Manager 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 
510-567-6721 
donna.drogos@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any 
attachments thereto. 
 
 

From: Markus Niebanck [mailto:markus@amicusenv.com]  
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2009 4:19 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: Plans & Checking on 4th Street Property 
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Happy Easter! 
  
It was nice seeing you the other day.  I'd very much enjoy at your convenience chatting on the larger issues.  When you 
have a free moment drop a line and we'll compare calendars. 
  
Meantime ... did Leroy ever forward the form for the property at 645 Fourth?  The owners ask me often as to status and I 
have to keep telling them the same thing.  If he did and its in the queue that would be fantastic. 
  
Thanks for your help.  Talk soon. 
  
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
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